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(i) Follow up. Start by 04 January 2024. Due by 04 January 2024,
You replied to this message on 11/09/2024 16:18.

»

Hi Vicky,

We've received December’s Council Tax count for Chilmington. This confirms that there are currently 320 properties occupied, plus 50 properties that are complete for council tax purposes but not yet occupied. These numbers cover the Hodson, Jarvis and
BDW parcels. None of the properties on the Man Group parcel are complete.

703 properties can be occupied before the requirement to address nutrient neutrality applies.

Regards
Faye

Faye Tomlinson

Team Leader Strategic Applications
Strategic Development and Delivery
Planning & Development Service
Ashford Borough Council

Tel: 01233 330275
E-mail: Faye.tomlinson@ashford.gov.uk



